

# NEDA

## VISION

NEDA envisions the country where public and private sectors perform their respective roles efficiently, such that people have equal access to opportunities, resulting in inclusive development and zero poverty.

## MISSION

Formulate continuing, coordinated, and fully integrated socioeconomic policies, plans, and programs.

## CORE VALUES

Integrity, Professionalism, and Excellence.



**National  
Economic and  
Development  
Authority**

12 St. Josemaria Escriva Drive,  
Ortigas Center, Pasig City 1605 Philippines  
Trunkline: (+632) 8631 0945 to 56  
Email: [info@neda.gov.ph](mailto:info@neda.gov.ph)

 [neda.gov.ph](http://neda.gov.ph)

  [nedahq](https://www.facebook.com/nedahq)



**National  
Economic and  
Development  
Authority**

The country's premier  
socioeconomic planning body

# ABOUT NEDA

The National Economic and Development Authority (NEDA), as mandated by the Philippine Constitution, is the government's independent socioeconomic planning body.

NEDA's beginning can be traced back to 1935, when the Commonwealth Act created the National Economic Council (NEC). The NEC had undergone various reconstitutions and integrations with other economic councils through Presidential Decree 107, which then established NEDA.

It was reorganized on July 22, 1987 in accordance with Executive Order No. 230 to enhance its ability to coordinate the development planning and policy formulation process.

## ORGANIZATION

NEDA consists of the NEDA Board and the NEDA Secretariat. The NEDA Board is the governing body that sets major development policy directions for the Philippines while the NEDA Secretariat serves as its research and technical support arm.

## NEDA BOARD

The NEDA Board is composed of the President as Chair, the Socioeconomic Planning Secretary as Vice Chair, and designated department secretaries as members.

Assisting the NEDA Board are seven cabinet-level inter-agency committees:

- Development Budget Coordination Committee;
- Infrastructure Committee;
- Investment Coordination Committee;
- Social Development Committee;
- Committee on Tariff and Related Matters;
- Regional Development Committee; and
- National Land Use Committee.

## NEDA SECRETARIAT

The NEDA Secretariat, headed by the Socioeconomic Planning Secretary, is regarded as the authority in macroeconomic forecasting, and policy analysis and research. It provides high-level policy advice to the Executive and Legislative branches of government.

It is tasked to:



Coordinate activities such as the formulation of policies, plans, and programs to efficiently set the broad parameters for national and sub-national (area-wide, regional, and local) development;



Review, monitor, and evaluate infrastructure projects identified under the Comprehensive and Integrated Infrastructure Program consistent with the government's thrust of increasing investment spending for the growing demand on quality infrastructure facilities; and



Undertake critical analyses of development issues and provide policy alternatives to decision-makers.

## ATTACHED AGENCIES

Seven institutions specializing in research, volunteer coordination services, public-private partnerships, statistics, tariff-setting, and population are attached to NEDA:



**Philippine Institute for Development Studies**  
[pids.gov.ph](http://pids.gov.ph)



**Philippine National Volunteer Service Coordinating Agency**  
[pnvsca.gov.ph](http://pnvsca.gov.ph)



**Public-Private Partnership Center**  
[ppp.gov.ph](http://ppp.gov.ph)



**Philippine Statistics Authority**  
[psa.gov.ph](http://psa.gov.ph)



**Philippine Statistical Research and Training Institute**  
[psrti.gov.ph](http://psrti.gov.ph)



**Tariff Commission**  
[tariffcommission.gov.ph](http://tariffcommission.gov.ph)



**Commission on Population and Development**  
[popcom.gov.ph](http://popcom.gov.ph)

## ISO CERTIFICATION

As affirmation to the agency's compliance with international standards of its Appraisal of Program/Project Proposals and Facilitation of Investment Coordination Committee Action, NEDA was awarded with the ISO 9001:2015 Certification in 2018.



CERTIFICATE NUMBER: AJA18-0150